Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region XI

DIVISION OF DAVAO DEL NORTE

TIN 000-863-958-712

Tel. No. (lMH) 216-6742; Telefax (03¢ l) 216-6506

NOTICE OF AWARD

Maria Teresa L. Magnanao

Proprietor

Matt Glass Aluminum Construction Supply and Allied Services
Rizal Ext., Mati City, Davao Orlental

Dear Ma'am Magnanao:
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Effectivity: Apnl%iﬂlf 2
, ]

August 08, 2019

We are happy to inform you that the CY 2019 BEFF REPAIR OF CLASSROOMS, is

hereby awarded to you as the Bidder with the Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid at a Contract
Price Equivalent to the following:

Cluster

Name of School

Amount in Figures In
Php

Amount in Words

1-REPAIR-
2019

Gabuyan CES

4,311,238.66

Four Million Three Hundred
Eleven Thousand Two
Hundred Thirty-Eight and
66/100 Pesos

New Cortez ES

2,283,892.13

Two Million Two Hundred
Eighty-Three Thousand Eight
Hundred Ninety-Two and
13/100 Pesos

Sawata Ernandcor CES

4,716,565.53

Four Million Seven Hundred
Sixteen Thousand Five
Hundred Sixty-Five and
53/100 Pesos

Magsaysay ES

5,274,645.29

Five Million Two Hundred
Seventy-Four Thousand Six
Hundred Forty-Five and
25/100 Pesos

Bobongon ES

4,674,226.05

Four Million Six Hundred
Seventy-Four Thousand Two
Hundred Twenty-Six and
5/100

New Visayas ES

1,827,232.17

One Million Eight Hundred
Twenty-Seven Thousand
Two Hundred Thirty-Two
and 17/100 Pesos
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Region XI

DIVISION OF DAVAO DEL NORTE
TIN 000-863-958-712
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] ‘ Twenty-Three Million
Eighty-Seven Thousand
GRAND TOTAL 23,007,799.83 | covan Hundred Ninety-
Nine and 83/100 Pesos

You are therefore required within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of this Notice
of Award to formally enter into contract with us, and submit the Performance Security in the
form and the amount stipulated in the Instruction to Bidders. Failure to enter into the said

contract or provide the Performance Security shall constitute a sufficient ground for
cancellation of this award and forfeiture of your Bid Security.

Very truly y

DR. JOSEPHENE L. FADUL
Schools Division Superintendent

-

Conforme:
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Name of bidder/Representative
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